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Malave, Erin

From: Rob Jager [robj@mybizexpo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:21 PM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Cc: robj@mybizexpo.com; robl@mybizexpo.com
Subject: My Biz Expo Address Change Request

Attachments: My Biz Expo Change of Address Request.pdf

Please see attached letter of request to change the address of My Biz Expo. Copy of the attached is also below.

Thanks
Raob

Rob Jager

My Biz Expo, LLC.

8836 San Andros

West Palm Beach, FL 33411
April 13,2010

Dept of State

Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to request a change of address for My Biz Expo, LLC. Please update your records to replace my
previous address as follows:

FROM: TO:
8836 San Andros 301 Clematis Street
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 Suite 3000

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

The company’s document number is: L09000112022, and the company’s FEI/EIN is 27-1382854.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Rob lager
Director

Rob Jager

Co-Founder

C: 561.767.7723
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